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Bell, Danielle

From: Bell, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 11:15 AM
To: ‘Wilson, Barbie’

Subject: RE: August Inspections

Given that information, | have seen (and have done it myself) that when you tilt the instrument to disconnect something
else (phone line, printer cable, etc.) you can bump the power cord JUST enough to reset the instrument. The reset is
almost like a mini-reboot and the instrument turns off then back on practically immediately. This would account for the
red light being on, but it hadn't booted using the start test button so ESC ESC wouldn't have worked. The first inspection
didn't save because it hadn't printed (or attempted printing) yet. Essentially, the power cord in the back briefly lost
connection when you tilted it and regained connection when you set it back down. No harm, no foul, just happens.
Write up the first Form 40 to the best of your knowledge and memory, send me that copy and make sure you have the
one from Monday printed. If you don't have the one from Monday, | can send it. | don't believe it needs to go to
Enforcement (particularly since you were able to inspect it on Monday without incident.) It is free to go back in service.

Thanks,

Danielle

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
(850) 617-1286 (office)

(850) 274-2757 (cell)

(850) 921-3787 (fax)

From: Wilson, Barbie [mailto:BWilson@polksheriff.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 11:03 AM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: RE: August Inspections

Detention Deputy Barbie Wilson, 6493
Inmate Intake Trusty Supervisor
Agency Inspector

Office: 863-534-6248 (ext. 7919)
Cell: (863)287-9128

“One measure of your success will be the degree to which you build up others who work with you. While building up
others, you will build up yourself.”

— James E. Casey




From: Bell, Danielle [DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 8:53 AM

To: Wilson, Barbie

Subject: RE: August Inspections

As of right now, I'm not sure. | need a bit more information. Did you have other instruments on the same power outlet?
YES Did you have simulators or other equipment plugged in nearby or on the same circuit? Simulators were nearby and
another Instrument was plugged into the same power surge strip When you say it had power due to the red light but
wouldn't do anything, did you press the green start test button to bring it into ready mode or was it just the red light? It
was as the instrument had frozen up, | did press the ESC button a couple times but nothing happened.

[ tilted the instrument over to remove the printer cord so that | could print the Form 40 from the other instrument and
walked out of the room to connect the fax line and when | came back in the instrument wasn't doing anything... the
screen was blank but the red light was on.

If you'll answer those questions, | should be able to give you a reasonable idea of if it needs to go to Enforcement. If the
first one was in the MIDDLE of an inspection and you never finished it or printed it, it is gone. You'll need to fill out a
blank Form 40 indicating that power was lost to the instrument (which is what | think temporarily happened) and that
the inspection was lost. Indicate on that same Form 40 any repeats or exception messages that occurred on that
instrument during the inspection prior to the blank screen (if any occurred).

Thanks,

Danielle

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
{850) 617-1286 (office)

(850) 274-2757 (cell)

(850) 921-3787 (fax)

From: Wilson, Barbie [mailto:BWilson@polksheriff.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 7:43 AM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: RE: August Inspections

Good Morning,

Yes, | did and it worked fine.... no issues at all. However, | forgot to print the first one. | uploaded the inspections, did
you receive them? Do you think | should | take it to Enforcement electronics or not?

Detention Deputy Barbie Wilson, 6493
Inmate Intake Trusty Supervisor
Agency Inspector

Office: 863-534-6248 (ext. 7919)
Cell: (863)287-9128

"One measure of your success will be the degree to which you build up others who work with you. While building up
others, you will build up yourself."



Bell, Danielle
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From: Bell, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 8:54 AM

To: 'Wilson, Barbie’

Subject: RE: August Inspections

As of right now, I'm not sure. | need a bit more information. Did you have other instruments on the same power outlet?
Did you have simulators or other equipment plugged in nearby or on the same circuit? When you say it had power due
to the red light but wouldn't do anything, did you press the green start test button to bring it into ready mode or was it
just the red light? If you'll answer those questions, | should be able to give you a reasonable idea of if it needs to go to
Enforcement. If the first one was in the MIDDLE of an inspection and you never finished it or printed it, it is gone. You'll
need to fill out a blank Form 40 indicating that power was lost to the instrument (which is what | think temporarily
happened) and that the inspection was lost. Indicate on that same Form 40 any repeats or exception messages that
occurred on that instrument during the inspection prior to the blank screen (if any occurred).

Thanks,

Danielle

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
(850) 617-1286 (office)

(850) 274-2757 (cell)

(850) 921-3787 (fax)

From: Wilson, Barbie [mailto:BWilson@polksheriff.org)
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 7:43 AM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: RE: August Inspections

Good Morning,

Yes, | did and it worked fine.... no issues at all. However, | forgot to print the first one. | uploaded the inspections, did
you receive them? Do you think | should | take it to Enforcement electronics or not?

Detention Deputy Barbie Wilson, 6493
Inmate Intake Trusty Supervisor
Agency Inspector

Office: 863-534-6248 (ext. 7919)
Cell: (863)287-9128

“One measure of your success will be the degree to which you build up others who work with you. While building up
others, you will build up yourself.”

— James E. Casey



From: Bell, Danielle [DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 4:28 PM

To: Wilson, Barbie

Subject: RE: August Inspections

Did you do this on Monday? What happened?
Thanks,

Danielle

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
(850) 617-1286 (office)

(850) 274-2757 (cell)

(850) 921-3787 (fax)

From: Wilson, Barbie [mailto:BWilson@polksheriff.org]
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: RE: August Inspections

Ok, I will try it again on Monday and call you then.
Thanks

Detention Deputy Barbie Wilson, 6493

Inmate Intake Trusty Supervisor

Agency Inspector

Office: 863-534-6248 (ext. 7919)

Cell: (863)287-9128

"One measure of your success will be the degree to which you build up others who work with you. While building up
others, you will build up yourself."

— James E. Casey

From: Bell, Danielle [DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 2:15 PM

To: Wilson, Barbie

Subject: RE: August Inspections

Yes, sometimes it is a power issue. Please call me before you take it to Enforcement. | need to make sure it gets cleared
first if possible.

Thanks,



Danielle

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Alcohol Testing Program

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
(850) 617-1286 (office)

(850) 274-2757 (cell)

(850) 921-3787 (fax)

From: Wilson, Barbie [mailto:BWilson@polksheriff.org]
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 2:14 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: August Inspections

Afternoon,

Today as | conducted the inspections | stepped out of the room for 2 minutes to return to find that the screen on
Instrument 80-001055 was completely blank. The power was on because of the red indicator light but it would not do
anything. i took it offline and will be taking it to Enforcement Electronics Monday morning. have you ever heard of this
happening before?

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter,
Detention Deputy Barbie Wilson, 6493

Inmate Intake Trusty Supervisor

Agency Inspector

Office: 863-534-6248 (ext. 7919)

Cell: (863)287-9128

"One measure of your success will be the degree to which you build up others who work with you. While building up
others, you will build up yourself."

— James E. Casey
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Bell, Danielle
m

From: Wilson, Barbie <BWilson@polksheriff.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: FW: Scan Job from Copier

Attachments: scan.pdf

Good Morning,

I just wanted to advise you that Instrument 80-001127 failed the .20 inspection the first time and the error message was
Control Outside Tolerance; however, after performing the test the second time it passed. |took it out of service it any
way and replaced it with another instrument for use. Also, did you receive Instrument 80-001055 from Enforcement
Electronics because | never received it back from having it serviced. | will give them a call today.

Thank you,

Wilson



